From: Steven Bell

Sent: 17 August 2010 07:42
To: Susan Clark
Subject: FW: Presentation
Attachments: PCExplanation.pptx; Final Explanatory Note.doc
Tracking: Recipient Read
Susan Clark Read: 17/08/2010 07:47

Strictly Private and Confidential
For your information as we discussed yesterday.

Steven Bell
Project Director

Edinburgh Trams
Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 5HD

Mobile: (+44) (

Email: steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk

Find us online (click below):

Fainburgh ] Find us on
.—-—Trams 4 &1 Facebook

Moving the capital to a greener future

From: Anthony Rush [mailto:rush aiG N

Sent: 15 August 2010 20:44

To: Fitchie, Andrew

cc: david mackay Cllichard Jeffrey; Jim Molyneux; Joanne.glover@dlapiper.com; Steven Bell
Subject: Presentation

Andrew
My outline presentation to guide us tomorrow.
Tony

This message is confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the
addressee (or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee) any disclosure,
reproduction, copying, distribution or use of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and then
delete it. No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or
data by this message or attachments. It is your responsibility to scan for viruses.
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